Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2014

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.

2. Status of Newsletter:


Scott Pence reported that the goal is to have the next newsletter ready for distribution at the next in-state Executive Council meeting at The Breakers, scheduled for July 31-August 2, 2014.  

3. Website Update 

No report.

4. Membership Committee 

Cary reported that he is establishing a membership sub-committee.  Jeff Paskert, of Mills Pakert Divers, P.A., will serve as the co-chair of that sub-committee on the surety side.  Cary requested volunteers to serve as co-chair of that sub-committee on the insurance side.  

5.  CLE:
Cary requested volunteers and/or suggestions for speakers and topics at upcoming committee meetings.

6. CLE Presentation: (12:08 P.M. – 12:50 P.M.)

Pat Wielinski of Cokinos, Bosien & Young in Irving, Texas discussed several insurance cases regarding determination of an “Occurrence” and the application of the “your work” exclusion.

7. Miscellaneous: 


Co-Chair, Fred Dudley, reported on the status of two insurance bills – SB 1672 and SB 708, both of which will become effective on July 1, 2014.

8. Closing:

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00 P.M.
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